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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:20 PM
To: 'James M. Hanlon'
Subject: RE: 2607 Myrtle St.  Oakland
Attachments: RO292_Signed Well Suvey Forms.pdf

James, 
Here are the singed forms.  The state form is new, may be related to the new well regulations. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: James M. Hanlon [mailto:jhanlon@tecaccutite.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:44 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 2607 Myrtle St. Oakland 
 
Hi, Mark. 
 
Attached are the well info request forms. 
 
Also, 
Do you know how I get control of this site on Geotracker? 
 
Best, 
 
Jim 
 
James M. Hanlon, P. E. 
Director Environmental Services 
 

TEC Environmental 
Intelligent Solutions to Environmental Challenges 
262 Michelle Court 
So. San Francisco, CA 94080 
Main: 650.616.1200 
Direct: 650.616.1223 
Fax: 650.616.1244 
Cell: 510-225-5988 
Email: jhanlon@tecaccutite.com 
tecaccutite.com 
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